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Ottawa, 29th April, 1909-

Sir,

I beg to inform you that Mr.Edward Hayden, of Pock-

mouche, N.B.has written the Department to know if he

can purchase a Lot in that Indian Reserve,and upon

reference to the records in the Department, it would

appear that lots 22, 29, 30, 31, 32 & 33, have not been

sold, although all the other Lots have been reported

as having been disposed of prior to Confedeation.

I am, therefore,enclosing a blue print copy of Plan of

Pockmouche Reserve, and have to request that you will

make a Rreful lnvestigation as to the Lots above

named, as appearing unsold, and if occupied,you will

obtain and forward to the Department the authority in

each case for such occupation, giving name of occupant, and

nature of title, if any,under which the property is held.

Nur obedient servant,

Lant

Secretary-

R.A.Irving, Esq.

Indian Superintendent,

Ructouche,

N.B.
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